



## Jon Chesbro

**WELCH CONSULTING**  
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 700  
Bryan, Texas 77802  
JChesbro@welchcon.com

Jon Chesbro is a Managing Consultant in the Bryan office of Welch Consulting. Mr. Chesbro has over 20 years of experience as a consultant in the field of economics, specializing in analysis of large data sets in class action litigation. He is also an instructor in the School of Public Policy at Oregon State University and was previously a member of the faculty at Montana Tech at the University of Montana where he taught courses in economics and finance.

### EDUCATION

M.A., Economics  
University of Montana  
Missoula  
2001

B.S., Economics  
Texas A&M University  
College Station  
1996

Mr. Chesbro assists clients with acquisition, organization, and analysis of data. He conducts statistical and economic analyses, and presentation of analytical results for use in litigation. As a consultant, he has considerable experience gathering statistical evidence from client databases, public data, and surveys. The clients with whom he has worked come from a wide range of industries including education, aerospace, transportation, financial services, software, agriculture, construction, and pharmaceuticals. He has done extensive work on claims related to wage and hour, employee classification, and discrimination in California and nationwide.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Consultant  
Welch Consulting  
Bryan, Texas  
2016 - Present

Senior Consultant  
Welch Consulting  
Bryan, Texas  
2015 - 2016

Consultant  
Chesbro Group LLC  
Eugene, Oregon  
2010- 2015

Instructor in Economics  
Oregon State University  
Corvallis, Oregon  
2014 - Present

Assistant Professor in  
Economics and Finance  
Montana Tech  
Butte, Montana  
2008 - 2012

Associate Economist  
Welch Consulting  
Bryan, Texas  
1999- 2008